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Catherine Potts 

From: Catherine Potts 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 
cc: Marguerite McLean; Melinda Watts 

Subject: RE: Docket 100399-TP, BirchAFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info in CMSlMCD 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Friday, September 17, 2010 12:12 PM 

Dorothy Menasco 

Nonnye Grant 

Marguerite McLean 

Melinda Watts 

Read: 9/17/2010 12:37 PM 

Per th is email. the requested change below haas been made and a n e w  CASR has been pr in ted  for 
the Docket f i le. 

Ihanks. 
Cuthi Ports 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6210 
cUp~JtlS(a))pSc.SlRle.fl.US 

~ .~ _ _  ~.~~ ~ -~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 11:18 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info in CMS/MCD 

Morgueri te,  FYI. l will let Cothi hondle it when she gets bock f rom lunch. but since you've set up 
the new docket, l wonted you t o  be in the know. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1 1 : O l  AM 
To: Catherine Potts 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info in CMS/MCD 

__ 
From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1054 AM 

Subject: FW: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info i%CMS/MCD' 
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Kim. I con't remember who all I'm supposed to copy on t h i s  emoil. so please f o r w a r d  as necessary. 

I contocted the f i r m  representing the companies in the  docket. and confirmed t h a t  B i r c h  
Communcicotions. Inc. (JJZ68 ond JX326) is not a p a r t y  t o  Docket No. 100399-JP. I t  is named in 
the docket. but only as background information as the  parent compony o f  B i r c h  Jelecom of the 

South, Inc. (JJ4lY and JXY76) The peti t ion is f o r  o slomminy woiver f o r  t rans fer  o f  customers 

f rom CloseCall ond Americon Fiber t o  B i r c h  Telecom o f  t he  South, Inc. only. B i r c h  
Communications. Inc. will not be serving ony o f  the customers ond is not requesting o woiver. 

Therefore. B i r c h  Communcicotions. Inc. (JJ268 ond JX326) should be removed as a pa r t y  t o  
Docket No. 100399-JP in MCD and CMS. 

Thanks. 

Melinda W o t t s  

.,. . . ~ ~ . .  . ..... . ~ ~ . .  . ... - .  . . . I I " , _ , I  .. ~ "I..~~.._~ .. . .. .~ . 

From: Collins, Angela [mailto:acollins@cgrdc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:33 AM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver 

Dear Melinda, 

Per our discussion, Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications will be 
the entity serving the customers of American Fiber Network, Inc. and CloseCall America, Inc. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Regards, Angela 

Angelo F Collins. Senior A t to rney  
Cohill Gordon 8 Reindel LLP 
1990 K Stree t .  N.W.. Suite 950 
Woshinyton. D.C. 20006 
202.862.8930 (telephone) 
202.862.8958 ( fox) 

ocolIins@cyrdc.com 
www.cohil(.com 

Ths ,nformofmn son+oinsd jn this e~mezl mssiays moy b s  pr~v'lsyaa' ond sonfidenfiul informotion ond I S  invendad only f o r  the use o f  the Indindud and/or 
snt i ty  idsnfifisd tn the d e i  address of +his morioye. If the r0vd.r o f  *hi3 msrsoyo i s  no+ the intendsd 'sripmnt, 07 vn smploys= or ~ p n ?  r.spom,bli t o  

dslivsi ~t 

phurs  netify us ,mmediotoly by +dephons or re furn  e.mo>l qnd dslarts th. or'ymol rn~sseys from your y t s m  Thonk you 

rhn infandad rectp,m+. you ora hereby r a q w i t e d  not 10 distribu+s 07 copy fhii communicorion If you hove rsrsivsd this eommuniiotion fn error  

9/17/2010 


